CITY OF PEVELY

Ao

City of Pevely

401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A public notice is hereby given that the Park Board of the City of Pevely, Missouri, will conduct its regularly
scheduled meeting at 6:00 P.M. on March 31, 2022, at Pevely City Hall, 401 Main Street, to consider and act
upon the matters on the following tentative agenda and such other matters as may be presented at the
meeting and determine to be appropriate for discussion at that time.

Park Board Meeting Agenda
The meeting will take place on March 31, 2022, at 6:00 P.M.

Agenda
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call

3. Consent Agenda
a) Approval of agenda

b) Approval of Minutes (7/14, 7/28, 8/11, 9/1, 10/20, 11/10/2021, 2/9, 2/15 & 3/8/2022)

4. Pevely Days 2022
a) New Vendor Applications

5. New Business

a) Easter Drive-thru Event
b) Replacing Street Light Garland & Banners

6. Adjournment

Posted On: 3/28/2022 1:58:46 PM By: Linda Miles, Deputy City Clerk

636-475-4452 i 636-475-4116 (fax) t www.cityofpevely.net



Sovery City of Pevely

MISSOURI
401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PARK BOARD OF THE CITY OF PEVELY. MISSOURI. WILL
CONDUCT ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. ON JULY 14,2021 AT PEVELY CITY HALL. 401 MAIN
STREET. TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE FOLLOWING TENTATIVE AGENDA AND SUCH
OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING AND DETERMINE TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR
DISCUSSION AT THA'T TIML,

Park Board Meeting Minutes

The meeting took place on July 14. 2021 at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda
Pledge of Allegiance

The pledge of allegiance was recited by all.

Roll Call

A roll call vote was taken:
Chairman: Matthew Deem - Present
Stephanie Haas — Present

Jennifer Mueller - Present

Chrissy Lewis — Present

Bill Slinkard — Absent

Rick Yount - Present

Also present:

Deputy City Clerk: Linda Miles
Administrative Assistant: Kenzie King
Alan Eickhoff — Police Chief

Consent Agenda

Approval of Agenda

Motion: To Approve the Agenda
Motion: Chrissy Lewis

2": Rick Yount

Stephanie Haas — Approve
Matthew Deem — Approve
Jennifer Mueller - Approve
Chrissy Lewis — Approve
Bill Slinkard — Absent
Rick Yount - Approve




SPovery City of Pevely

MISSOURI
401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

Motion: To Approve Minutes (6/16/2021))
Motion: Jennifer Mueller
2": Chrissy Lewis

Stephanie Haas — Approve
Matthew Deem — Approve
Jennifer Mueller - Approve
Chrissy Lewis — Approve
Bill Slinkard — Absent
Rick Yount - Approve

New Business
A brief discussion took place regarding the planning of and tasks completed for Pevely Days.

Adjournment

Motion: To Adjourn
Motion: Chrissy Lewis
2": Jennifer Mueller

All in Favor Vote.

Aye.

Meeting ended at 7:20 PM

Attest:
Linda Miles Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk of Pevely, MO Park Board Chairman




=

EVELY Clty of PCVCly

MASSOURN 401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PARK BOARD OF THE CITY OF PEVELY. MISSOURI, WILL
CONDUCT ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. ON JULY 28,2021 AT PEVELY CITY HALL. 401 MAIN
STREET, TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE FOLLOWING TENTATIVE AGENDA AND SUCH
OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING AND DETERMINE TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR
DISCUSSION AT THAT TIMLE.

Park Board Meeting Minutes

The meeting took place on July 28. 2021 at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda

A quorum was not present, therefore a meeting was not held.

Attest:

Linda Miles Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk of Pevely, MO Park Board Chairman



WP City of Pevely

MISSOURI 401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PARK BOARD OF THE CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI, WILL
CONDUCT ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. ON AUGUST 11,2021 AT PEVELY CITY HALL. 401
MAIN STREET, TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE FOLLOWING TENTATIVE AGENDA AND
SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING AND DETERMINE TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR
DISCUSSION AT THAT TIME.

Park Board Meeting Minutes

The meeting took place on August 11,2021 at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda

A quorum was not present. therefore a meeting was not held.

Attest:

[Linda Miles

Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk of Pevely. MO

Park Board Chairman




T Y City of Pevely

MISSOURI 401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PARK BOARD OF THE CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI. WILL
CONDUCT ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. ON SEPTEMBERI, 2021 AT PEVELY CITY HALL, 401
MAIN STREET, TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE FOLLOWING TENTATIVE AGENDA AND
SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING AND DETERMINE TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR
DISCUSSION AT THAT TIME.

Park Board Meeting Minutes

The meeting took place on September 1., 2021 at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda

A quorum was not present, therefore a meeting was not held.

Attest:

Linda Miles Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk of Pevely. MO Park Board Chairman




= —

EVELY Clty Of PeVely

MISSOURI 401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PARK BOARD OF THE CITY OF PEVELY, MISSOURI. WILL
CONDUCT ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. ON OCTOBER 20. 2021 AT PEVELY CITY HALL., 401
MAIN STREET, TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE FOLLOWING TENTATIVE AGENDA AND
SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING AND DETERMINE TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR
DISCUSSION AT THAT TIME.

Park Board Meeting Minutes

The meeting took place on October 20. 2021 at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda

A quorum was not present, therefore a meeting was not held.

Attest:

Linda Miles Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk of Pevely, MO Park Board Chairman




7)) Ll City of Pevely

MISSOURI 401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PARK BOARD OF THE CITY OF PEVELY. MISSOURI, WILL
CONDUCT ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. ON NOVEMBER 10, 2021 AT PEVELY CITY HALL.
401 MAIN STREET, TO CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THE MATTERS ON THE FOLLOWING TENTATIVE AGENDA AND
SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS MAY BE PRESENTED AT THE MEETING AND DETERMINE TO BE APPROPRIATE FOR
DISCUSSION AT THAT TIME.

Park Board Meeting Minutes

The meeting took place on November 10, 2021 at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda

A quorum was not present, therefore a meeting was not held.

Attest:

Linda Miles Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk of Pevely. MO Park Board Chairman




CITY OF PEVELY

Ao

City of Pevely

401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A public notice is hereby given that the Park Board of the City of Pevely, Missouri, will conduct its regularly
scheduled meeting at 6:30 P.M. on February 9, 2022, at Pevely City Hall, 401 Main Street, to consider and act
upon the matters on the following tentative agenda and such other matters as may be presented at the
meeting and determine to be appropriate for discussion at that time.

Park Board Meeting Agenda
The meeting took place on February 9, 2022, at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda

A quorum was not present, therefore a meeting was not held.

Attest:
Linda Miles Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk Park Board Chairman

Posted On: 2/16/2022 12:25:16 PM By: Linda Miles, Deputy City Clerk
636-475-4452 % 636-475-4116 (fax) * www.cityofpevely.net



CITY []F*PEVELY

Wi

City of Pevely

401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A public notice is hereby given that the Park Board of the City of Pevely, Missouri, will conduct its regularly
scheduled meeting at 6:30 P.M. on February 15, 2022, at Pevely City Hall, 401 Main Street, to consider and act
upon the matters on the following tentative agenda and such other matters as may be presented at the
meeting and determine to be appropriate for discussion at that time.

Park Board Meeting Agenda
The meeting took place on February 15, 2022, at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda

A guorum was not present, therefore a meeting was not held.

Attest:
Linda Miles Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk Park Board Chairman

Posted On: 3/28/2022 2:01:16 PM By: Linda Miles, Deputy City Clerk
636-475-4452 % 636-475-4116 (fax) = www.cityofpevely.net



CITY OF PEVELY
—

Wissours

City of Pevely

401 Main Street Pevely, Missouri 63070

A public notice is hereby given that the Park Board of the City of Pevely, Missouri, will conduct its regularly
scheduled meeting at 6:30 P.M. on March 8, 2022, at Pevely City Hall, 401 Main Street, to consider and act
upon the matters on the following tentative agenda and such other matters as may be presented at the
meeting and determine to be appropriate for discussion at that time.

Park Board Meeting Agenda
The meeting took place on March 8, 2022, at 6:30 P.M.

Agenda

A quorum was not present, therefore a meeting was not held.

Attest:
Linda Miles Matthew Deem
Deputy City Clerk Park Board Chairman

Posted On: 3/28/2022 2:02:11 PM  By: Linda Miles, Deputy City Clerk
636-475-4452 * 636-475-4116 (fax) * www.cityofpevely.net



